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SanGiorgio, John

From: Monaco, Thomas L. <tmonaco@GFNET.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 10:05 AM
To: SanGiorgio, John
Cc: Zimmerman, Yuru L. ("Alex"); Dues, Eric F.; Besselman, Jack
Subject: RE: Summit 8 Shoring Walls for GWT

[EXTERNAL MESSAGE] This message has originated outside of ms consultants. Do not open attachments or 
click on links from unknown or unexpected senders. 

 
John,  
 
Nice talking to you.  To reiterate our conversation.   
 
The depth of embedment into the rock for the tied back wall should be two diameters of the shaft (min).  
 
Where no tie back are used 10 feet (but I don’t think this applies anymore)  
 
The passive resistance in the soil is three diameters unless spacing is closer than three diameters.  
 

From: SanGiorgio, John <jsangiorgio@msconsultants.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 3:50 PM 
To: Monaco, Thomas L. <tmonaco@GFNET.com> 
Cc: Zimmerman, Yuru L. ("Alex") <yzimmerman@gfnet.com>; Dues, Eric F. <edues@GFNET.com>; Besselman, Jack 
<jbesselman@msconsultants.com> 
Subject: RE: Summit 8 Shoring Walls for GWT 
 
Thomas, 
 
Yes, I apologize those questions are at two separate locations.  The first is for the soldier pile/tieback wall embedded 
into the sandstone.   I had the soldier pile embedment there at 11’ into rock, so that shouldn’t be an issue. 
 
The passive spacing question was for the soldier piles into the sand on the north side. 
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